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Re: Case No. 736884C (Tico Donaire Complaint) - f_ 7
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Dear Ms. Cole:

BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc., pursuant to Section 364.183(3),
Florida Statutes, and Rule 25-22.006, Florida Administrative Code, hereby
makes a claim of confidentiality for its status update prepared in response to the
August 14, 2007 e-mail from Carl Vinson to MaryRose Sirianni, regarding the
Tico Donaire Complaint. The status update contains proprietary confidential
business information, including information relating to competitive interests and

internal auditing controls.

ose Sirianni
Enclosure
' cc. Ms. Lisa Harvey (w/o enclosure)
cMpP ____ Mr. Carl Vinson (w/o enclosure)
COM
CTR
ECR
GCL __|
oP
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RCA "teleo” for Confidential DNO) D3 - :jf). The
—— document is in locked storage pending advice on handling.
To access the material, your name must be on the CASR.
SCR If undocketed, your division director must provide written
- permission before you can access it.
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JHublic Serbice Qommizsion
ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

DATE: 8/28/07

TO: Ms. Sirianni, AT&T

FROM: Ruth Nettles , Office of Commission Clerk

RE: Acknowledgement of Receipt of Confidential Filing

This will acknowledge receipt of a CONFIDENTIAL DOCUMENT filed in Docket Number
070000-OT/Case No. 736884C

or, if filed in an undocketed matter, concerning _Tico

Donaire Complaint , and filed on behalf of AT&T }

The document will be maintained in
locked storage.

If you have any questions regarding this document, please contact Marguerite Lockard,,
P-

Deputy Clerk, at (850) 413-6770.
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